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Evening Schools.—Pupils registered, 2,678; average attendance, 1301.

A^'allejo Street Colored School (Location, northwest comer of Taylor and Vallejo

streets).—Pupils registered, 76; average attendance, 39.

Howard Street Colored School (Location, Howard Street, between Fourth and Fifth).

—Pupils registered, 21 ; average attendance, 10.4.

NoE AND Temple Street Primary School (Location, comer of Noe and Temple streets.)

—Pupils registered, 58 ; average attendance, -.

Geary Street Primary School (Location, Geary, between Pierce and Scott). Ike]
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Collescs and Private Schools.

St. Ignatius' College.—This well-known literary institution, located on Market Street,

between Fourth and Fifth, which is conducted by the Fathers of the Society of Jesus, was first

'

opened for the reception of students on the fifteenth day of October, 1855, and was incorporated

under the law of the State on the thirtieth of April, 1859, and empowered to confer the usual

degrees and academical honors. Since its commencement, this institution has been attended

with the highest degi-ee of prosperity and success. The course of instruction pursued is thorough,

and comprises a complete classical, mathematical, and philosophical course of training, calculated

to prepare the pupil for entering upon the study of any of the professions, or commencing any
business vocation. The college is provided with an extensive laboratory, comprising all the neces-

sary appliances for the assaying of metals and making chemical analysis, which is an important

feature not generally found in institutions of this character. There is a telegraphic room, with
an instrument in operation, where the business of operating is taught. The " Ignatian Literary

Society," for exercise in debate; the " Philhistorian Debating Society," to promote the knowl-
edge of history; the "Loyola Scientific Academy," for the cultivation and promotion of the

study of natural sciences ; a College Band and singing classes are established in the college for

the improvement of the pupils. The founders of this institution, foreseeing the rapid progress

of the Queen City of the Pacific, purchased some years since the property upon which the

magnificent college edifice has since been erected. This lot has a frontage of two hundred and
seventy-five feet on Market and the same on Jessie Street, with a depth of three hundred and
fifty feet. The present building is only a part of the extent contemplated, "\^^^en the exten-

sive additions are made, the entire structixre will rival anything of the kind to be found in our
portion of the country. The present building is admirably adajited to the purposes for which
it was designed, being abundantly lighted and well ventilated in every portion ; the ceilings are

lofty, and spacious halls run through the building. A large play ground is attached, with a

commodious shelter from the rain, affording amjjle means for the physical exercise of the
pupils. In fact, nothing has been neglected which is at all conducive to mental and physical ™
training. The number of students in the college at present is over five hundred, under a staff

of twenty-four professors and teachers.

—

[See Advertisement, page xxxix.]

S.vnta Clara College, Santa Clara.—This establishment is under the superintendence
of the Fathers of the Society of Jesus, and is open to all who choose to avail themselves of its

advantages. It is situated in the beautiful Valley of Santa Clara, so celebrated for the mildness
and saluljrity of its climate, and is about three miles di^ant from San Jose and quite close to

the Southern Pacific Railroad. The college was founded in 1851. On the twenty-eighth of

April, 1855, it was incorporated and empowered to confer degrees and academical honors, and
to exercise all the rights and privileges common to any other literary institution in the United fii

States. It has a full staff' of professors, and presents advantages for the mental, physical, and
moral training of the students unsurpassed in California. It possesses a complete philosophical
ajjparatus, purposely made in Paris for Santa Clara College, and furnished with all necessary
instruments for experiments in mechanics, hydraulics, pneumatics, caloric, electricity, magnetism,
optics, acoustics, and surveying. New and important additions are being made every year to

keep pace with the progress of science. The chemical laboratory is pro^^ded with a full assort

ment of chemicals, a very good set of furnaces, and all that is necessary for the different kinds
of chemical analysis. The museum of natural history comprises a valuable collection of miner'
alogy and geology ; also three thousand specimens of shells and other natural curiosities. As
an accessory to the scientific department, there is a photographic gallery, where the students
who wish may learn jjliotography in all its different branches. Practical lessons are given also

on the electric telegraph. The college library numbers about twelve thousand volumes.—[iS'e*

Advertisement, page xli.]

Heald's Business College.—-This popular school is located at 24 Post Street, between Mont
gomery and Kearny. It is well kno-wTi throughout the country as being the largest and one of

the most thorough and complete commercial institutes in America. It has a total yearly attend-
ance of about seven hundred and fifty pupils. Among these pupils are found the sons of many
of our most prominent business men. Students are also to be found here from every county in

the State, from ."'1 the neighboring States and Territories, from British America, Mexico, Cen-
tral America, and the Sandwich Islands. Heald's Business College is connected Avith the Inters

national Business College Association, which includes the leading commercial scliools in tht

United States and Canada. There are thirty-six schools in the association, located in all of oui

leading commercial cities. These schools—formerly known as the Bryant & Stratton Colleges—
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